
















From: Shaun Bienkowski
To: Hollis Joseph
Subject: Re: 8 Heritage Lane Grading in the Uplands
Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 2:26:05 PM
Attachments: Land Use .pdf
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Good afternoon Joesoph,

Please find a PDF with the information you requested.

Thanks. 
Sent from iPhone.
Shaun Patrick.

On Feb 14, 2023, at 10:18 AM, Hollis Joseph <jhollis@simsbury-ct.gov> wrote:

﻿
Hi Shaun,
 
Following up on our phone call, please indicate the location of the 30 tons fill and
include dimensions on the plot plan attached.
 
Regards,
 
Joseph Hollis
Land Use Specialist
Town of Simsbury
933 Hopmeadow Street
Simsbury, CT 06070
P(860) 658 3245
F(860) 658 3217
jhollis@simsbury-ct.gov
         

 

From: Hollis Joseph 
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 9:59 AM
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To: 'shaunpatrick360@icloud.com' <shaunpatrick360@icloud.com>
Cc: McGregor George <gmcgregor@simsbury-ct.gov>
Subject: 8 Heritage Lane Grading in the Uplands
 
Good morning,
 
After reviewing the application submitted for the grading/filling at 8 Heritage Lane for
the installation of the 20’ x 12’ shed, it appears the area that will be filled is around
2,240 sq. ft. Can you confirm the amount of fill that will be used and explain why the
area is so much larger than the footprint of the shed itself?
 
Regards,
 
Joseph Hollis
Land Use Specialist
Town of Simsbury
933 Hopmeadow Street
Simsbury, CT 06070
P(860) 658 3245
F(860) 658 3217
jhollis@simsbury-ct.gov
         

 

mailto:jhollis@simsbury-ct.gov

	CC 23-05 8 Heritage Lane Shed and Grading in Uplands Application
	CC 23-05 8 Heritage Lane Shed and Grading in Uplands Application
	Land Use 

	Email



